
 

 

 

  Memorandum 

 

October 14, 2020 

 

TO: Members of the Public 

FROM: Helene Onaga, Executive Assistant 

RE: Public Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

WHEN: Monday, November 16, 2020 

TIME: 5:30 PM 

WHERE: Zoom Meeting 

https://ecs-sf.zoom.us/j/94726350321?pwd=RmZWZDBKczRlVnQvVXd2MHlMSkc5UT09 

Meeting ID: 947 2635 0321 

 

The public is invited to attend this Zoom meeting of the Episcopal Community Services Board of 

Directors. A thirty-minute segment at the start of the meeting will be designated on the agenda as the time 

during which members of the public may address comments to the Board of Directors. Speakers may 

have up to three minutes for their presentations. If a member of the public would like to speak, please use 

the “raise your hand” Zoom meeting feature to indicate to the meeting host that you would like to address 

the board. Members of the public will be unmuted on a first-come basis.  

Should you have any questions regarding this meeting, please call Helene Onaga at (415) 487-3300 ext. 

1207. 

 

Members of the Public are invited to propose themselves or other candidates for membership on 

the ECS Board of Directors. Nominations may also be sent to: The Governance Committee, 

Episcopal Community Services, 165 8th Street San Francisco, CA 94103. 

https://ecs-sf.zoom.us/j/94726350321?pwd=RmZWZDBKczRlVnQvVXd2MHlMSkc5UT09

